From: Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Date: December 17, 2018 at 4:23:22 PM EST

To: herbert.berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:herbert.berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Cc: JoAnn.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:JoAnn.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>

Subject: Board Resolution (voted on 11/7/17)

Herb,

Please find the attached resolution voted on by the Board on 11/7/17.
The motion passed 10-1, with yours truly dissenting.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education

District 11

Hilton Head Island
C.(843) 338-1737

https://www.boarddocs.com/sc/beau/Boa rd.nsf/files/ASVR696C10BC/Sfile/2017.11.02
%20%20Resolution%20Re%20E0C%20Accountabilty%20Model.v2.pdf

125



f

From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

Hello,

Orischak, Josephine A <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Monday, December 17, 2018 6:54 PM

JoAnn Orischak

Finance Administrative Rules.pdf

Attached is the Beaufort County School District Procurement and Purchasing Administrative
Regulation (C-14) created in 2001.

This AR has been revised twice since its creation; once in 2015 and again in 2016. Both
revisions took place during Dr. Jeffrey Moss’ tenure as superintendent with the BCSD. | will
forward to you both the 2015 and 2016 revised versions of the AR for your review.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education

District 11
Hilton Head Island
C.(843) 338-1737

Get Outlook for iOS <https://aka.ms/oOukef>
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From: Orischak, Josephine A <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
ent: Monday, December 17, 2018 9:52 PM

To: JoAnn Orischak

Subject: Sent in error.

JoAnn Orischak

Beaufort County Board of Education
District 11

Hilton Head Island

C. (843) 338-1737

From: Orischak, Josephine A

Sent: Monday, December 17, 2018 6:54:16 PM
To: JoAnn Orischak

Subject:

‘ello,

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
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From: Mercado, Amelia B <Amelia.Mercado@beaufort k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:25 PM
To: Anderson, Evva A; Campbell, Earl; Cordray, Mary M; Dowling, John R; Dunkle, Joseph R;

Gregory, Cynthia W; Gwozdz, Christina S; Kinton, Geraldine C; Orischak, Josephine A;
Payne, Wilbur M; Striebinger, David R

Cc: Cartledge, Wendy B; Cushingberry,Robyn L
Subject: Subpoena Served - Request for Production
Attachments: 2018.12.17 ACT, INC. V. WORLDWIDE INTERACTIVE, INC..pdf

Board Members,

Please see the attached subpoena. The due date is January 15, 2019. Current BOE members
need to review the subpoena and provide any documents and communications with ACT or
WORLDWIDE INTERACTIVE, INC. (WIN) to Wendy Cartledge. Wendy is working with the BCSD
information technology department with respect to the items listed on pages 5 and 6 of the

subpoena. If any of you are contacted by any attorneys concerning this lawsuit, please refer
the attorneys to Wendy.

Thank you and Happy Holidays!

Molly Mercado

Administrative Associate

Beaufort County School District
2900 Mink Point Blvd.

Beaufort SC. 29901
amelia.mercado@beaufort.k12.sc.us
(843)322-0731 Phone

(843)322-2342 Fax
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From: Dowling, John R <John.Dowling@beaufort k12.sc.us>
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:29 PM

To: jerry at the beach

Subject: Re: In case you missed it

Attachments: 1545420862892blob jpg; 1545421361785blob.jpg
Jerry,

| might have been more presidential and less candid if | thought it was going on to the District
server. Oh well, it needed to be said. Cordray will be spitting nails.

JOHN DOWLING
DISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE
BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE

Sent from my iPad

On Dec 21, 2018, at 2:44 PM, jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
<mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> > wrote:

Apparently the representative from Dist. 2 doesn't want to connect the dots...
<1545420862892blob.jpg>

between Campbell’s failure to notify the board one year ago, (that may have allowed
the board to solve some of the schools problems) and the decision by Dr. Berg to close the
failing school this week...not too presidential, but typical of a Marine.

| am very happy the discipline problems will remain at Right Choices, happy the kids
won’t be spending so much time on buses...but keep wondering;

Why the students in question didn’t’ receive what they required from their feeder
schools to begin with?

| am gratified to see Dr. Berg stands behind his decisions, in spite of the majority opinion
on the board.

Stay presidential and have a great Christmas.
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~lerry

<1545421361785blob.jpg>

On Friday, December 21, 2018, 12:00:08 PM EST, Dowling, John R
<John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us <mailto:John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

HiJerry,

Right Choices is staying open for the discipline problems. The academic issues
mentioned in the letter ARE being addressed, and the Principals are doing a commendable job
with the Plan to transition kids back to their zoned schools after the Christmas break.

We had kids from HHI spending up to three hours a day on a bus, which give them 5
hours of instruction instead of the required 7.5 hours of “seat time”.

The building was a Moss setup. He was told in advance by the State Dept of ED that it
would not work. Moss wanted to use it as a dumping ground to jack up graduation rates in the
other schools. He knew it wouldn’t last more than a couple of years.

Dr Berg'’s evaluation is that it is too late to fix the school without screwing over the kids
that are already in it. Plus, once the State takes over - which was imminent - it’s tough to get
them out. It's a HUGE black eye, and would seriously hamper our recruitment of a top notch
permanent Superintendent to succeed Dr Berg.

JoAnn and | are firmly behind Dr Berg in this decision to immediately close the school.
The students will receive what they need in their “home zone” schools.

Don’t forget that Mary has motive to throw suspicion on Dr Berg’s performance. He is
making Moss look like a very lousy Superintendent, and Mary cannot abide that. So, she whips
up STAND to cause a ruckus.

We might have been able to save the school had Earl not robbed us of a year. NOTE: Not

ONE of the Majority voiced any concern or criticism of Campbell..... and | don’t buy the
forgot” excuse. It was two weeks after the FBI came to Town, and there was a Referendum
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on the line. Please call me with any concedrns, and | hope you and Mrs Smith have a
wonderful Christmas.

John R. Dowling, Jr
District 6 Representative
Beaufort County BOE

From: jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
<mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> >

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 9:42 AM

To: Berg, Herbert M

Cc: Giles Hall; Dowling, John R; Windrunnerstables Info; Maggie Angst; Gwozdz,
Christina S; Richard Bisi; katie k wilts; Orischak, Josephine A; Campbell, Earl; Marilyn Bullard;
Jim Bequette; Mike Gleason; fran bisi; Striebinger, David R; Anderson, Evva A; Kinton,
Geraldine C; Dunkle, Joseph R; Cordray, Mary M

Subject: In case you missed it

<https://www.is|andpacket.com/news/loca |/education/article223237125.html#storylin
k=latest_side>

‘I'm scared to go back’: Beaufort Co Schools to reconsider closure of Is...

Administrators at the Beaufort County, South Carolina School District have decided to close
the district’s alter...

Below is a letter to the Editor in today's Island Packetiske;

Beaufort County students need Islands Academy
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The Beaufort County School District is closing the Islands Academy alternative school. |
think it’s the only one if its kind in the state. | know it has been written about extensively over
the past week.

I'm just a grandparent/guardian for my granddaughter. She is a student there. She has
trouble focusing. She is bright enough, but got lost in the big high school. Only two months ago
we were told Islands Academy was the place for her. We bought in and sent her.

It means two extra hours in a bus each day. She left her best friends behind, and
struggled to “fit in.” But she was doing OK. Now they’re shutting it down. No warning. No plan.
Just sending these 70 kids back to where they were failing, or that were failing them.

The superintendent says: “We can do better.”

| pray that they can. But it will take time and resources that are not there now, as well
as objectives and ways to measure progress. They’re not there either.

Can we do better? How have we done so far for these kids?

Brian Cosacchi
Hilton Head Island

Dr. Berg,

This is just one letter from a concerned guardian. As my representative so well stated
after being kept out of the loop by our 'inattentive' Chair; “We would have had a year to
possibly turn this thing in the right direction,” said board member JoAnn Orischak. “But not
knowing about it, we had no opportunity to oversee the suggested interventions and
procedures.”

It is my opinion that before closing this school, you and our board are able to respond
Mr. Cosacchi's very valid questions and share with the community what resources and
objective are in place now, to measure progress.

G.A. Smith
Disenfranchised in Dist. 11 by our inattentive Chair.
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From: Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com>
ent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 10:32 AM
To: jerry at the beach
Cc JoAnn Orischak; john dowling; Christina Gwozdz; Herbert Berg; Giles Hall;

Windrunnerstables Info; Maggie Angst; Richard Bisi; katie k wilts; Earl Campbell; Jim
Bequette; Mike Gleason; fran bisi; David Striebinger; Evva Anderson; Geraldine C. Kinton:
joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us; Mary Cordray

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

Basically this excuse regarding formulating Moss's parachute is a cop-out in my opinion. He
resigned in May 2017, five months after State notification of Island Academy. | also find it
hard to believe that these dedicated teachers at Island Academy and Moss were not aware of
these previous years of failure and needed the State to tell them so because of the schools
poor evaluation tests.
Pass the buck, just like Campbell,
BCSD failed these students!!!
The teachers walked away from them
formulated a return school plan and now everyone will just move on. An experiment on the
students that needed the most-are now exploited as failures.
Jerry is right, we will never know what we don't know.

yn Piwko a Bullard

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2018, at 10:12 AM, jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
<mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> > wrote:

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Academy
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.isla ndpacket.com%2fnews%2fl
ocaI%2feducation%Zfarticle223364605.html%23story|ink%3d|atest_side&c=E,1,6Tkaqyme
AyHUNn90NnR40AIilj5ZR7-DLO9E1RsNtqPnzBccH n6R4t0IXpmhjbnCQyNtQ3yLT-
2L0d0TGk1f9pip9gsODATsqRsFRVRsAPDQtbNd3Ba7yK9pSiqo,&typo=1>

<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/u rl?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.com%2fne
Ws%2flocaI%2feducation%Zfartic|e223364605.htmI%23story|ink%3dIatest_side&c=E, 1,vL8vW
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Cho_LffCoP-
IAihyvyOuyd3fplgjSsApWPGJquBggd LNWYZQeBheUgCLg)092Uwgh5hnvWugfs4ILm-DsCS-

BWEOF7xMwUXwLavluWzsqgaliU,&typo=1>

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Ac...

Beaufort County, South Carolina School District administrators made a final decision to close
the district’s alt...

"Former Superintendent Jeff Moss and school board chairman Earl Campbell were first
alerted to problems at the school in Dec. 2017, when it was identified by the S.C. Department
of Education as a “potentially under-performing school,” but an organized, concerted effort to
improve student success did not take place, according to district documents."

Chairman Campbell tells us 'he forgot'! In my opinion, we will never know if this was
intentional or due to his lack of focus. Either way this extremely important information was
unavailable information to the rest of our elected board of trustees...thereby disenfranchising

the entire community.

Am | the only one to wonder if the other two board officers in Dec. 2017 were also
alerted to problems at Islands Academy, or could they have been otherwise engaged drafting
the 'Golden Parachute'? We will never know, what we don't know.

http://www.beaufortschools. net/news/news_stories_from_2017/board_of_education_
announces_key_officers
<https://Iinkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.beaufortschools.net%anews%Z
fnews_stories_from_2017%2fboa rd_of_education_announces_key_officers&c=E,1,RI8YSJIx5w
J9uLsPLHP5nh-swxmpjU3H4VrqgPWxhemmWa_Tv8p9gs7XbpuSI-
JYAPxhZj_vx4dTglev8G dv0CQ9j9UzIn0_YBhle7BkIA2nqVtusA, &typo=1>

G.A. Smith
Disenfranchised in Dist. 11.
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From: Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com>

Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 10:53 AM

To: jerry at the beach

Cc: JoAnn Orischak; john dowling; Christina Gwozdz; Herbert Berg; Giles Hall;

Windrunnerstables Info; Maggie Angst; Richard Bisi; katie k wilts; Earl Campbell; Jim
Bequette; Mike Gleason; fran bisi; David Striebinger; Evva Anderson; Geraldine C. Kinton;
joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us; Mary Cordray

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

Basically my facts are wrong, BCSD

was notified Dec 2017, of unacceptable school performance. Moss resigned effective May
2018.

Chairman Campbell verified receipt of

the notification, but didn't follow through notifying the rest of the board? Too busy working on
Moss buyout? Really, 15 months before Moss's resignation!! Unbelievable.

Apathy and acceptance of failure abounds.

Lyn

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2018, at 10:31 AM, Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com
<mailto:bullardpiwko@aol.com> > wrote:

Basically this excuse regarding formulating Moss's parachute is a cop-out in my opinion.
He resigned in

May 2017, five months after State notification of Island Academy. | also find it hard to
believe that these dedicated teachers at Island Academy and Moss were not aware of these
previous years of failure and needed the State to tell them so because of the schools poor
evaluation tests.

Pass the buck, just like Campbell,

BCSD failed these students!!!

The teachers walked away from them

formulated a return school plan and now everyone will just move on. An experiment on
the students that needed the most-are now exploited as failures.

Jerry is right, we will never know what we don't know.

Lyn Piwko a Bullard
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Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2018, at 10:12 AM, jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
‘mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> > wrote:

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Academy
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.isla ndpacket.com%2fnews%2fl
ocal%2feducation%2fartic|e223364605.htmI%23story|ink%3dlatest_side&c=E,1,0AIKB7stqYO
rFxVbPFONE2_agb6h7HPMOUAPK-vc8GFgLWM EKxi2ks0IZLZWadcsyXIEnzzBug-
ZqvpBcmY701KBmZTseKb16j9G8i2f-w5InJ0,&typo=1>

<https://|inkprotect.cudasvc.com/urI?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.com%ane
ws%2flocal%2feducation%2fa rticle223364605.html|%23storylink%3dlatest_side&c=E,1,UW-
fqg3kaXsteraSbDJOhMSeHOKeIxVC9Han_K852D28ROgUYDqWYE7c4DfEevMAEny_H6wu
rrLtGsjelQprRG3baT0Se5ZGKy2EAgmbeu_oGg,,&typo=1>

‘eaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Ac...

Beaufort County, South Carolina School District administrators made a final decision to close
the district’s alt...

"Former Superintendent Jeff Moss and school board chairman Earl Campbell were
first alerted to problems at the school in Dec. 2017, when it was identified by the S.C.
Department of Education as a “potentially under-performing school,” but an organized,
concerted effort to improve student success did not take place, according to district
documents."

Chairman Campbell tells us 'he forgot'! In my opinion, we will never know if this
was intentional or due to his lack of focus. Either way this extremely important information
was unavailable information to the rest of our elected board of trustees...thereby
disenfranchising the entire community.
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Am | the only one to wonder if the other two board officers in Dec. 2017 were
also alerted to problems at Islands Academy, or could they have been otherwise engaged
drafting the 'Golden Parachute'? We will never know, what we don't know.

http://www.bea ufortschools.net/news/news_stories_from_2017/board_of_education_
announces_key_officers
<https://Iinkprotect.cudasvc.com/urI?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.beaufortschools.net%2fnews%2
fnews_stories_from_2017%2fboa rd_of_education_announces_key_office rs&c=E,1,2culoCnQz
2kp4u_SBdMPublJzBk_Sp) RduDDy2ZTsWBBoPXKfsYXUjSkRisI9Pk9H3rS41QjYcGiKcoiZN UpOksQ
mCdbG5w2V8hQrS)_6l1YJkqvplj_gLM8mkzw,,&typo=1>

G.A. Smith
Disenfranchised in Dist. 11.
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From: fran bisi <eyelandart@yahoo.com>
ent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 11:34 AM
To: Marilyn Bullard; Dowling, John R
Cc: jerry at the beach; Orischak, Josephine A; Gwozdz, Christina S; Berg, Herbert M; Giles

Hall; Windrunnerstables Info; Maggie Angst; Richard Bisi; katie k wilts; Campbell, Earl;
Jim Bequette; Mike Gleason; Striebinger, David R; Anderson, Evva A; Kinton, Geraldine C
Dunkle, Joseph R; Cordray, Mary M

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

"We will never know, what we don't know."

It doesn't have to be that way. The FBI, U.S.Atty and new/current board and administration
can follow the money and find out where all the special State and Federal dollars went. The
principal of I.A. signed the letter as well..why doesn't she shed some light on all of this? | don't
believe she has made any comment thus far.

fran

On Saturday, December 22, 2018, 11:02:49 AM EST, Dowling, John R
<John.Dowling@beaufort.k12.sc.us> wrote:

Here’s what was going on around the time that Moss and Campbell learned about the
“problem” and signed the MOA.

1. The District had just been subpoenaed by the FBI ... the Officers and Moss were working
hard to keep it secret.

2. Divisive debate on a Marriage Counselor, which was endorsed by all the then-Officers and
the Board Attorney....opposed by the Reformers.

3. Secret negotiations with Moss on his buyout 4. A voter referendum was in the wings.

There was a lot to keep from the Public and from the Rank and File Board Member, all in the
interest of “image”.

JOHN DOWLING
JISTRICT 6 REPRESENTATIVE
BEAUFORT COUNTY BOE
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Sent from my iPad

On Dec 22, 2018, at 10:53 AM, Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com
<mailto:bullardpiwko@aol.com> > wrote:

Basically my facts are wrong, BCSD

was notified Dec 2017, of unacceptable school performance. Moss resigned effective
May 2018.

Chairman Campbell verified receipt of

the notification, but didn't follow through notifying the rest of the board? Too busy
working on Moss buyout? Really, 15 months before Moss's resignation!! Unbelievable.

Apathy and acceptance of failure abounds.

Lyn

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2018, at 10:31 AM, Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com
<mailto:bullardpiwko@aol.com> > wrote:

Basically this excuse regarding formulating Moss's parachute is a cop-out in my
opinion. He resigned in

May 2017, five months after State notification of Island Academy. | also find it
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

formulated a return school plan and now everyone will just move on. An
experiment on the students that needed the most-are now exploited as failures.

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

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands
Academy
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.com%anews%Zfl
ocaI%Zfeducation%Zfarticle223364605.htmI%23storylink%3dIatest__side&c=E,1,XeMKgn-
APQNjWwZ_P2pxfzLCMDjASe6l19fxQG NrNP10fLCyaeFFPrvACbeJotSYSuhD4Tp37rAfsWGZTsTyz
Yz6XWakplqrk6613Qq7V47pLAUS09bADAQ,,&typo=1>

<https://|inkprotect.cudasvc.com/urI?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.islandpacket.com%ane
ws%ZrocaI%Zfeducation%2farticle223364605.html%23story|ink%3dlatest_side&czE,l,kFXJmB
Mg-ILZmPPocumRIXagWfIG2cHMqLphrMI_HCr0oj3QXImDnhtaCcsH KGsijHxd6ksnkogea5ICwR-
eGWajm3bvG87RH5bfk55daokA&typo=1>

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Ac...

Beaufort County, South Carolina School District administrators made a final decision to close
the district’s alt...

"Former Superintendent Jeff Moss and school board chairman Earl
Campbell were first alerted to problems at the school in Dec. 2017, when it was identified by
the S.C. Department of Education as a “potentially under-performing school,” but an
organized, concerted effort to improve student success did not take place, according to district
documents."

Chairman Campbell tells us 'he forgot'! In my opinion, we will never know
if this was intentional or due to his lack of focus. Either way this extremely important
information was unavailable information to the rest of our elected board of trustees...thereby
disenfranchising the entire community.
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Am | the only one to wonder if the other two board officers in Dec. 2017
were also alerted to problems at Islands Academy, or could they have been otherwise engaged
drafting the 'Golden Parachute'? We will never know, what we don't know.

http://www.beaufortschools.net/news/news_stories_from_2017/boa rd_of education_
announces_key_officers
<https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/u rl?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.beaufortschools.net%2fnews%?
fnews_stories_from_2017%2fboard_of_education_an nounces_key_officers&c=E,1,HsH3PcGld
72NiXanaqGfylP8IGoXWKSwOBXGYOlluOpgLRe4n-
9p3ktukHuQ2KxHvv10PLM4QP0aiApd KYSK6rSCZY97SAEcaGaxdT7MfgMz3tym&typo=1>

G.A. Smith
Disenfranchised in Dist. 11.
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From: jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com>
ent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 12:36 PM
To: bullardpiwko@aol.com; Jim Bequette
Cc: joann.orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us; john.dowling@beaufortk12.sc.us;

christina.gwozdz@beaufort.k12.sc.us; herbert.berg@beaufort.k12.sc.us; usn1066
@gmail.com; info@windrunnerstables.com; mangst@islandpacket.com;
bisi@roadrunner.com; katiekwilts@gmail.com; earl.campbell@beaufort.k12.sc.us;
gleasonm@gmail.com; eyelandart@yahoo.com; david.striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us;
evva.anderson@beaufort.k12.sc.us; geraldine kinton@beaufort.k12.sc.us;
joseph.dunkle@beaufort.k12.sc.us; mary.cordray@beaufort.k12.sc.us

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

Hi Jim,

| view David Striebinger as a Moss supporter. Mr. Striebinger will begin his second term in
January.

~Jerry

Jn Saturday, December 22, 2018, 12:11:12 PM EST, Jim Bequette <jwbterp@aol.com> wrote:

| am in agreement that the BCSD Board Chairman failed to do his job. In January the new
Board should elect a new Chairman to get the Board to do its proper job. The Moss supporters
are all gone except the current Chairman, and he should follow Bisi's recommendation.

Jim Bequette

In a message dated 12/22/2018 10:31:38 AM Eastern Standard Time, bullardpiwko@aol.com
writes:

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
<https://www.islandpacket.com/news/locaI/education/article223364605.html#storylink=|ates

t_side>

Beaufort County School District makes final decision to close Islands Ac...

Beaufort County, South Carolina School District administrators made a final decision to close
the district’s alt...

"Eormer Superintendent Jeff Moss and school board chairman Earl Campbell wer:
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

http://www.bea ufortschools.net/news/news_stories_from_2017/boa rd_of_education_
announces_key_officers

G.A. Smith
Disenfranchised in Dist. 11.
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From: Orischak, Josephine A <Josephine.Orischak@beaufort.k12.sc.us>
Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 12:37 PM

To: gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com

Subject: Additional information . ...

Jerry,

A rather significant event was revealed at the special-called Board meeting. Evidently, when
Moss applied to open the Islands Academy school (previously named Right Choices school)
back in 2014-2015 timeframe, the State Dept. of Education strongly advised him against
opening the school, because this model has been proven to not work. This warning by the
State was not relayed to the Board.

Instead, Moss forged ahead while not informing the Board of this critical information.

Had | known that this was the recommendation by the State, | would have encouraged Dr.
Moss to heed their advisement. After all, we’d be fighting an up-hill battle moving forward
with an ill-advised model. After Dr. Berg revealed this fact the other night, | looked around to

see if any other Board members were surprised to hear of the State’s input. No one seemed
alarmed.

Please bear in mind that a topic not being discussed publicly is the seat hours these students
have not met per SC’s requirements. The BCSD has likely been in violation, along with other
SPED violations which have been alluded to. Dr. Berg is trying to provide closure in as tactful
way as possible. | am sure there is a reason we are not hearing from the school’s
Director/Principal. Though | will say I've always heard good things about her.

Let me know if you have further questions.

Best,

JoAnn

Sent from my iPad

148



s

From: Marilyn Bullard <bullardpiwko@aol.com>
ent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 6:32 PM
To: ) Striebinger, David R
Cc: Jerry at the beach; Jim Bequette; Orischak, Josephine A; Dowling, John R; Gwozdz,

Christina S; Berg, Herbert M; usn1066@gmail.com; info@windrunnerstables.com;
mangst@islandpacket.com; bisi@roadrunner.com; katiekwilts@gmail.com; Campbell,
Earl; gleasonm@gmail.com; eyelandart@yahoo.com; Anderson, Ewva A; Kinton,
Geraldine C; Dunkle, Joseph R; Cordray, Mary M

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

Funny!!
Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 22, 2018, at 5:34 PM, Striebinger, David R <David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us
<mailto:David.Striebinger@beaufort.k12.sc.us> > wrote:

Wow! You've blown my cover

david striebinger
Beaufort County Board of Education

District 2 representative

From: jerry at the beach <gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com
<mailto:gringoviejotwo@yahoo.com> >

Sent: Saturday, December 22, 2018 12:36 PM

To: bullardpiwko@aol.com <mailto:bullardpiwko@aol.coms ; Jim Bequette

Cc: Orischak, Josephine A; Dowling, John R; Gwozdz, Christina S; Berg, Herbert M;
usn1066@gmail.com <mailto:usn1066 @gmail.com> ; info@windrunnerstables.com

149



<mailto:info@windrunnerstables.com> ; mangst@islandpacket.com
<mailto:mangst@islandpacket.com> ; bisi@roadrunner.com <mailto:bisi@roadrunner.com> ;
katiekwilts@gmail.com <mailto:katiekwilts@gmail.com> ; Campbell, Earl;
gleasonm@gmail.com <mailto:gleasonm@gmail.com> ; eyelandart@yahoo.com
<mailto:eyelandart@yahoo.com> ; Striebinger, David R; Anderson, Evva A; Kinton, Geraldine C;
Dunkle, Joseph R; Cordray, Mary M

Subject: Re: We will never know, what we don't know.

HiJim,

| view David Striebinger as a Moss supporter. Mr. Striebinger will begin his second term
in January.

~lerry

On Saturday, December 22,2018, 12:11:12 PM EST, Jim Bequette <jwbterp@aol.com
<mailto:jwbterp@aol.com> > wrote:

| am in agreement that the BCSD Board Chairman failed to do his job. In January the
new Board should elect a new Chairman to get the Board to do its proper job. The Moss
supporters are all gone except the current Chairman, and he should follow Bisi's
recommendation.

Jim Bequette

In a message dated 12/22/2018 10:31:38 AM Eastern Standard Time,
bullardpiwko@aol.com <mailto:bullardpiwko@aol.com> writes:

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
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